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LANDMARK SURVEY
IDENTIFICATION BASE DATA

Historic Name:

Date/Peri od:
Street Address:

Mapand Parcel:

CensusTrack & Block:

Present Owner:
Address:

Present Use:
Original Owner:
Original Use:

Conway& Oberdorfer Building
19l5

406 E. Main Street

28-48
Style:

Height to Cornice:
Height in Stori es: 2
Present Zoning: B-4
LandArea (sq. ft.): 19.11' x 155.17' (2965 sp. ft.)
Assessed Value (land + imp.):

Wiley's Inc.
410 E. MainSt.
Department Store
A. V. Conway& P. B. Oberdorfer
HardwareStore

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION
Without a storefront of its own, this building is distinguished only by the ornate frieze on the parapet. It is
two stories tall and three bays wide. Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond on the facade and painted
cream. The modernColonial Revival storefront of the building on the east, with coupled Tuscan pilasters supporting
a simple cornice, extends across the facade of this building. Above the storefront, slightly projected corner piers
extend above the parapet. Windowsare double-sash, l-over~.l, with concrete sills and lintels extending across the
entire facade between the piers. Above the windows, the wall is corbelled out even with the piers. The facade is
crownedby a heavy projecting cornice with modillions and a frieze decorated with dentils and moulded garlands,
extending between the piers. Above the cornice, a plain parapet betwen the piers conceals a shed roof covered with
sheet tin that slopes to the rear. The one-storey rear addition is built of brick laid in 5-course American bond
and has half-size segmental-arched windows.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION
S. M. Keller and J. W. Lipop replaced a l~-storey house on this site with a two-storey brick store building in 1873.
JamesW.Marshall, whohad been renting the building for his dry goods store, bought it in 1888 (City DB1-85). He
apparently either enlarged or rebuilt it c. 1891, and whenhe sold it in 1904 it was described as "a 3-storey brick
and iron store house" (DB16-17). P. S. Oberdorfer and A. V. Conwaybought it in 1907 (DB18-299), and for the
next few years it was occupied by the Albemarle HardwareCo. In 1914 a fire which completely destroyed the Keller
Building next door, heavily damagedthis building as well, leaving it 72%destroyed, according to tax records. It
was rebuilt the next year. No old photographs have been found to showwhat changes mayhave been made in the facade.
Conwaybought Oberdorfer's share in 1916 (DB29-294) and sold the building in 1929 to J. P. and Sallie H. Sensabough,
whooperated an electric appliance store there (DB64-362). They sold it in 1934 to Hollis Rinehart and J. fuan
Tilman, Sr. (DB82-186). The building was occupied by Gleas.on's FoodMarket in the mid-1940's and by Ellington's
(a dress shop) in the late 1940's and early 1950's. Wiley's Inc., leased the building c. 1956 for the expansion of
its store at 410 E. Main St. and has occupied it since that time. The storefront was rebuilt so that the onlY access
is through 410 E. Main St. The firm purchased the ..l2~.1,.cJ.W.~~ll.~964(DB259-245). Additional DeedReferences:
ACDB68-743, 74-535; City DB16-383, 17-460, 193- ~r(~tJrll~~ 289, 259-239; City WB9-66.

CONDITIONS City/County Records SOURCES
Barbara Wiley Shirley
GordonE. Wiley, Jr.
Alexander, Recollections of Early Charlottesville
SanbornMapCo. - 1896, 1907, 1920, 1969
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